Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 5th October at 1900 in Tywardreath Village Hall

Minutes taken by Cllr Mrs C Wildish

Present

Cllr C Truscott, Cllr W Nicholls, Cllr D Hazledean, Cllr R Taylor, Cllr D Hughes (part), Cllr A Wildish and Cllr C Wildish (Chairman) and one member of the public

1. Apologies for Absence

Cllr M Phillips, Cllr L Phillips

2. Declaration of interest

None

- **3. Public participation** A member of the public addressed the council and raised her concerns about the development at Hamleys Corner. She had previously sent finance meeting members a list of questions and she requested that these are looked at.
- 4. Minutes of the meeting held on 7th September 2023
- 5. Proposed Cllr Hughes, seconded Cllr A Wildish and RESOLVED that the minutes be agreed and signed by the Chairman
- **6. Matters arising** Cllr Hazeldean asked that the report she gave on the Tide bell needs to be amended. The tide bell is not ringing as it should at the moment this is due to the metal pole that had to be added to it to let boat users know where it is when tide is in. The bell designer is looking at what can be done to improve it.

6. Cornwall Councillors report

Cllr Virr had supplied the following report

Highway Improvements

I am pleased to report that the B3269 has successfully been repaired on the approach to Tremanor Farm – both road surface and drainage works. Also Waterlane Golant has been completely resurfaced vastly improving the experience of driving to Golant. With the recent completed works to St Andrew's Road, this represents a significant investment to the roads in our area. Speeding Tywardreath

I have met with residents with ongoing concerns about speeding in the village. We discussed the recent radar speed data on Fore Street which demonstrated from 13000 vehicle episodes that there was not a speeding issue in that part of the village and that the 20mph limit was effective. Concern that speeds may be faster on Mount Bennet Road. We agreed to carry out further speed radar monitoring and to review the evidence at that point.

Mud Polpey Lane

I have been contacted by a resident concerned about dangerous mud on Polpey Lane. The responsibility for cleaning the road rests with the Farmer / Landowner. I have written to Cornwall Council to ensure that the responsibilities of the Farmer are emphasised and any urgent cleaning of the road is undertaken.

20mph Scheme Par

I have been assured that the 20mph scheme will be installed this autumn.

7. Parish councillors attending other meetings – Several ClIrs had attended the CAP panel at St Ewe on 2 October. Details of the new refuse and recycling scheme starting in January were shared; we can expect to get wheelie bins or bags over the next couple of months with instructions. They spoke about the profile they had developed and asked for comments where necessary. There was a presentation from health. Part of the meeting was a workshop where attendees were encouraged to look again at what the CAP priorities should be to make these meetings a s valuable as possible. They agreed to hold an extraordinary meeting of the panel for CAP members where south west water would brief panel members on the Project. ClIr Martin briefed the panel on the situation with regards to the NHS dentists in Lostwithiel They are only going to look at Under 18 yr olds, over 80 year olds and people with learning difficulties. Other patients will need to look elsewhere for preventative treatment.

Cap members were reminded that Highways scheme Nominations must be in by the end of October. Parish councillors are concerned about the Parking at the Top of Tehidy road. It would seem a good idea to submit this as our request as the change of use of Elmswood house is likely to increase the number of short stay visitors which is likely to increase this safety issue

- 8. Parish council committees Planning minutes noted
- 9. Correspondence Clerks and Councils Direct magazine
- 10. Accounts for approval It was proposed by Clir Hughes, seconded Clir Taylor and RESOLVED that accounts to the value of £5994.70 be approved.
- 11. Resolutions from councillors None
- 12. Action plan No updates
- $\textbf{13. Hamleys Corner Development} no \ update$
- **14. Provision of salt bins** It was decided that its not appropriate to meet piecemeal requests for saltbins as there will be many other sites in the parish that could benefit. We don't have anyone to fill them or anywhere to store the salt.
- **15. Co-option** Apparently other interest had been expressed it was decided to leave a decision until the other people have had a chance to talk to councillors
- 16. Climate Emergency Website Discussion took place on the benefits of having a separate website or having it as part of the councils main Website. Cllr Taylor proposed and Cllr Nicols seconded that there should be a separate website but this was not carried. Cllr Hughes asked for more detail on the legal issues that this would cause and abstained, as this could not be provided it was held over to next months meeting
- 17. Parish Councillor reports

Cllr Truscott had reported the mud on Polpey lane from farmers fields. It is up to farmers to clean the roads but its worth reporting to Cornwall Council as it can cause accidents so please take care

We discussed the traffic scheme and the dangers many had experienced on Tehidy Road due to poor visibility and agreed to ask the clerk to submit this again as our entry for the highways scheme

Meeting closed at 2020

Commented [cw1]: Eeting closed at